From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 3/24/2011 4:32:08 PM

To: 'Deal, Matthew' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: SmartMeter opt-out filing

Matthew -

In case you wanted this. If you have any questions, let me know. | am going o organize a meeting on
this with ED.

yours,

sid

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:23 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: full set with testimony?
Sid, here they are:
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Regulatory Relations | Operations

Redacted

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:22 PM

To: [Redacted |
Subject: full set with testimony?

Bonnie -- can you send me the full set? | need to send it over to our pals at the commission.
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yours,

sid
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